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719, 1960

Monterey 01l Company
6th Floor Wilco Bldg.
Midland, Texas

Gentlemen:

Form C-103 stating that the well was still temporarily abandoned
and no work was contemplated in the near future was approved

by this office on February 23, 19590 for your Ainsworth No. 34-23
located in Unit O of Section 23, T-9-S, R-33-E,

Since you apparently have no plans for future development of
this well, this office sees no reason that it should not be

permanently plugged. Please advise as to your intention in
this regard.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D, Ramey
Proration Manager



